
 
UNITED STATES 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
REGION I 

2100 RENAISSANCE BLVD. 
KING OF PRUSSIA, PA  19406-2713 

 
 

 
April 18, 2022 

 
Timothy Bowers, MS, CIC, FAPIC, CPHQ 
  Vice President Clinical Effectiveness 
Christiana Care Health Services, Inc. 
Christiana Care Health System 
4000 Nexus Drive 
Wilmington, DE 19803 
 
SUBJECT: WITHDRAWAL OF EXEMPTION REQUEST FOR CHRISTIANA CARE HEALTH 

SERVICES, INC., CHRISTIANA CARE HEALTH SYSTEM, NRC LICENSE NO. 
07-12153-02, MAIL CONTROL NO. 629941  

 
Dear Mr. Bowers: 
 
This refers to your letter dated January 26, 2022, requesting that Christiana Care Health System 
be granted a temporary exemption from regulatory requirements for your U.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission (NRC) License No. 07-12153-02 due to the COVID-19 Public Health 
Emergency (PHE).  Specifically, you requested an exemption from Annual Radiation Safety 
Training requirements described in 10 CFR 35.310(a), 35.410(a), and 30.34 for year 2022.  
Your exemption request is available electronically from the Agencywide Documents Access and 
Management System (ADAMS) at Accession No. ML22032A048.  
 
Based on your letter dated March 22, 2022, you informed us that you no longer need the 
requested action and you are withdrawing the exemption request.  Therefore, we have 
administratively closed your license exemption request.  Note that if you submit a new request 
at a later date, you may refer to Control No. 629941 for the documentation you have already 
submitted.   
 
In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of NRC’s “Rules of Practice and Procedure,” a copy of this 
letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or 
from ADAMS, accessible from the NRC Web site at https://www.nrc.gov/reading-
rm/adams.html.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (610) 337-5006 or via electronic mail at 
janice.nguyen@nrc.gov. 
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Thank you for your cooperation. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

Janice Nguyen, Senior Health Physicist   
Medical and Licensing Assistance Branch 
Division of Radiological Safety and Security 
Region I 

 
License No. 07-12153-02  
Docket No. 030-01303   
Mail Control No. 629941 
 
cc: Xiaoqian Wen, Radiation Safety Officer  
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